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REVITALIZATION OF URBAN GREEN AREAS IN TOWN ETROPOLE AND TOWN BELA PALANKA – RUGATEBP
FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS 2
Project title:   Construction of ecological recreational centre “Banjica” Bela Palanka
Publication reference: 2007CB16IPO006-2011-2-146-1 (Local Open Tender Procedure for works)

Contracting authority: Municipality of Bela Palanka, 28 Karadjordjeva St., 18310 Bela Palanka
	QUESTION
	ANSWER

	Define more precisely the requirement from professional and technical capacities that “tenderer has to have at least 3 projects of the same amount and complexity comparable to the works concerned by the tender”? Are this works related to the previously realized projects of the similar complexity for the object of the same purpose as the object, which is the subject of this tender or it can be other complex objects of construction, civil engineering, etc.?


	In line with the document „Instruction to tenderers“ – Volume 1, Section 1, paragraph 12.2 the condition of the tender is:

“The tenderer must have completed at least 3 projects of the similar amount and complexity as the works concerned by this tender within the past 5 years (the period: 17.02.2009 – 17.02.2014).”

In line with this regulation tenderer must have projects of the similar complexity and value as the subject of the tender, as well as the experience in the provision of works which subject of the tender implies.



	Please provide us the answer whether the engineers must be in the permanent employment or can be engaged by the Contract of temporary and part time jobs?


	PRAG procedure, according to which the tender is conducted, does not define the restrictions for the human resources are who will be engaged in the sense of their type of the contract of work / engagement from the tenderer. In the document „Instructions to Tenderers“, Section 12.2 – „Technical and professional capacity of the candidate“, the following conditions which tendered must fulfil in the engagement of key experts – engineers are defined:

· The key staff to be engaged with the execution of the contract must have at least 5 years of appropriate experience and proven qualification relevant to works of a similar nature to this project. Minimum requirements for the key staff:

· Key Expert 1 – Lead Construction Engineer: Degree in Civil Engineering, Specialty: Building Construction Engineering

· Key Expert 2 – Construction Engineer: Degree in Civil Engineering, Specialty: Civil Engineering

· Expert 4 – Health and Safety Coordinator: Valid license for performing the works in the sphere of occupational health and safety and fire protection, in line with the Law and regulations of the Republic of Serbia



	Can the obligatory conditions be fulfilled with the Decision on the registration of tenderers? (The decision includes all certificates, which competent courts are issuing)


	Section 12 “INFORMATION / DOCUMENTS TO BE SUPPLIED BY THE TENDERER”,  in the document “Instructions to Tenderers” precisely defines all documentation needed to be delivered by tenderers.



	Does the tenderer must deliver the ISO standard certificates?

	Tenderers must deliver only the documentation, which is required by the Tender Dossier,  and defined in the document „Instructions to Tenderers“. ISO standard certificate is not an obligatory condition for the tenderers qualification.

	What can be delivered as the evidence for the references and to which kind of works it must be related?


	In order to be eligible, tenderer must have proof that the company have realized minimum 3 project of the similar value and complexity as the works, defined by this tender (precisely defined by the document „d4u_techspec_en“ – Technical Specifications), in previous 5 years (period: 17th February 2009 – 17th February 2014).

The document that proves references and proves the technical capacities of the tenderer, requested by this tender, must be provided.

	Is it necessary to provide some proof for other human capacities?


	Section 12.1.9 defines the information and documents needed to be delivered as the evidence of the technical qualifications of the tenderer. Tenderers must deliver the list of human resources which will be engaged during the performance of works, with the biographies of the key experts, and proof of their qualifications, which are defined in the following manner:

· The key staff to be engaged with the execution of the contract must have at least 5 years of appropriate experience and proven qualification relevant to works of a similar nature to this project. Minimum requirements for the key staff:

· Key Expert 1 – Lead Construction Engineer : Degree in Civil Engineering, Specialty: Building Construction Engineering

· Key Expert 2 – Construction Engineer: Degree in Civil Engineering, Specialty: Civil Engineering

· Expert 4 – Health and Safety Coordinator: Valid license for performing the works in the sphere of occupational health and safety and fire protection, in line with the Law and regulations of the Republic of Serbia



	In which language the Tender Guarantee must be delivered?


	Official language of the tender is English and all the documentation should be in English language (see Section 10 LANGUAGE OF TENDERS, in the document “Instructions to Tenderers”).

Tender guarantee must be provided in the form such as defined in the Volume 1, Section 3 of the Tender Dossier, it means in English.



	Which forms must be stamped and signed by the member of Consortia, in the case the tendered performs as the group of tenderers?


	The conditions of the tender are obligatory for all members of the consortia. The member of the Consortia must provide all information from the section 12.1 of the document “Instructions to Tenderers”. Tender must be signed in the way to be obligatory for all members of the consortia – one member of the consortia must be named as the Leading member, and this appointment must be verified by the power of attorney, signed by the authorized signatories of all the members of the consortia. (see form 4.6.5, Volume 1 and Tender form). Please, pay close attention to the conditions defined in the Section 12.3 of the document “Instructions to Tenderers”:

12.3 Tenders submitted by companies in partnerships forming a joint venture/consortium must also fulfil the following requirements:

· The tender must include all the information required in 12.1 above for each member of the joint venture/consortium and summary data for execution of works by the tenderer.

· The tender must be signed in a way that legally binds all members. One member must be appointed lead member and that appointment confirmed by submission of powers of attorney signed by legally empowered signatories representing all members. See Form 4.6.5 in Volume 1 and the tender form.

· All members of the joint venture/consortium are bound to remain in the joint venture/consortium for the whole execution period of the contract. See the declaration in the tender form.

It is needed to deliver the signed Agreement on the establishment of a consortium, which all the members of consortia must sign.



	What is required to be submited about technical capacities and which proofs are necessary?


	The condition of the tender regarding the technical capacities of the tenderer are defined on the page 11, Section 12.2 of the document “Instructions to tenderers”, and information of technical qualifications are provided in the Section 12.1.9 of the document “Instructions to tenderers”.

Tenderer must provide the evidences which satisfy the selection criteria, which are defined in the Section 12.2 of the document “Instructions to tenderers”.



	Is it necessary to fill in the document Section 5.1 List of drawings attached and is it needed something to be attached?


	It is not needed to fill in the Section 5.1.



	How to fill in the Bill of Quantities, since the provided fields  for the data input are filled in with 0,00 EUR?


	It is needed to input the appropriate amounts in the given format « 0,00 EUR » - rounded to two decimal places.



	Please, clarify where is the model of the Contract, in which part of the documentation? And is it necessary for the tenderer to submit the Annex of the Contract, beside the model of contract?


	The model of the contract is defined by the document „d4n_contract_en » in the Volume 2 of the Tender Dossier. Annex of the Contract is not the part of the Tender Dossier.




